
TO: PANA ADMINISTRATION & SCHOOL BOARD

FROM: EMILY PERRY AND CASEY RUPPERT – AGRICULTURE/FFA

RE: NATIONAL FFA CONVENTION 2022

DATE: AUGUST 26, 2022

The Pana FFA  is requesting permission to travel to the National FFA Convention held
in Indianapolis, Indiana on October 26 to October 28. Plans are currently to take 12 total
FFA  members in school mini-vans, chaperoned by Casey Ruppert and Emily Perry.

Pana FFA 2022 National FFA Convention Delegates are TBA at this
time.

Plans are to:

*  hear motivational speakers and retiring addresses from the National Officers

*  visit the career show (one of the largest in the United States)

* visit the Science Fair

*  set personal and chapter goals

*  attend the Rodeo

*  have fun and spend time bonding as an officer team and chapter members

* tour local area agriculture businesses

Thank you for all your efforts with FFA Activities through the year,

Pana FFA Advisors

Emily Perry and Casey Ruppert

See attached Tentative Schedule Below:



National FFA Convention Tentative Schedule

Wednesday, October 26th

7:00am: Leave from Ag Room

Lunch, Career Show, Dinner, and Rodeo

Thursday, October 27th

Opening Session with Keynote Speaker and tours in the afternoon. Possible tours of the Zoo,

Cummins Diesel plant, and Indianapolis Motor Speedway. In the evening we will have chapter

bonding time and choose an activity to participate in together.

Friday, October 28sth

Attend a session, have lunch, and return home at 4:30pm or sooner if needed for our athletes.


